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MEMORANDUM 

To: Daniel J. Reynolds, Chairman, Broome County Legislature 

 Stephen J. Flagg, Finance Committee Chair 

cc: Jason T. Garnar, County Executive 

 Aaron M. Martin, Clerk of the Legislature 

From: Jerome Z. Knebel 

Date: November 3, 2021 

Re: Amendments to the 2022 Recommended Budget 

 

Amendments to the 2022 recommended budget are as follows: 

 

Page A-4 Broome County Administration (copy attached) 

Added:  

Eric Gartenman, Assigned Counsel Administrator 

Kathryn L. Cahill, Administrative Assistant to the County Executive 

 

Changed: 

Mary McFadden, Acting Health Director 

Patrick E. Dewing, Director Emergency Services 

Christine Segrue, Acting Personnel Officer 

 

Page A-5 Broome County Legislature (copy attached) 

Added:  

John T. Scott, Second Deputy Clerk  

 

Changed:  

Robert J. O’Donnell’s title to Legislative Assistant 

Michael V. Tanzini’s title to Legislative Assistant  

  

Page 23  County Clerk / Motor Vehicles Personnel Summary Form 

 Corrected full time positions, part time positions, and total positions summary formulas (copy attached) 

 

Page 539 2022 Landfill Tip Fee Schedule (copy attached) 

 Changing minimum fee to $5. 

 

 

The following changes will be reflected in the Adopted Budget if approved by the Legislature. 

 

Social Services 

Page 347 6004305 MMIS Medical Assistance increase by $158,990 

Page 349 6004308 TANF decrease by $158,990 

 

Willow Point 

Page 274 5000567 IGT Revenue increase by $317,980 

 

Solid Waste Management 

Page 371 5000223 Tipping Fees decrease by $220,000 

Page 372 6001002 Salaries Temporary decrease by $55,500 

Page 373 6004146 Subcontracted Program Expenses decrease by $75,000 

Page 373 6004048 Miscellaneous Operational Supplies decrease by $4,261 

 

The accompanying Local Law setting Landfill fees should be amended to reflect the minimum tipping fee to be $5. 
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